

March 9, 2005

NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT LICENSEE MEETING

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE

Name of Licensee: FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company

Name of Facility: Perry Nuclear Plant, Unit 1

Docket No: 50-440

Date and Time of Meeting: Monday, April 4, 2005, at 6:00 P.M. (EDT)

Location of Meeting: Renaissance Quail Hollow Resort
Barberry Room
11080 Concord-Hambden Road
Painesville, Ohio 44077

Purpose of Meeting: To discuss the Perry End-of-Cycle plant performance assessment.

Category: This is a Category 1 Meeting. The public is invited to observe this meeting and will have an opportunity to speak with the NRC after the business portion of the meeting, but before the meeting is adjourned.

NRC Attendees:

J. Caldwell, Regional Administrator, Region III
S. Reynolds, Deputy Division Director, Division of Reactor Projects
C. Lipa, Chief, Branch 4, Division of Reactor Projects
R. Powell, Senior Resident Inspector, Perry
M. Franke, Resident Inspector, Perry

Licensee Attendees:

L. Meyers, Chief Operating Officer, FENOC
R. Anderson, Vice President, Perry
F. von Ahn, Director, Site Operations, Perry

NOTE: Attendance at this meeting by NRC personnel, other than those listed above, should be made known to Jan Strasma at 630-829-9663 by COB March 28, 2005. The NRC provides reasonable accommodation to individuals with disabilities where appropriate. If you need a reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting, or need this meeting notice or the transcript or other information from the meeting in another format (e.g., braille, large print), please notify the NRC's meeting coordinator. Determinations on requests for reasonable accommodation will be made on a case-by-case basis.

/RA by Monte Phillips acting for/

Approved by: _____
Christine A. Lipa, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 4

Distribution:

B. Sheron (BWS), Associate Director for Projects Licensing and Technical Review, NRR
L. Marsh (LBM), Director, Division of Licensing Project Management, NRR
B. Boger (BAB2), Director, Division of Inspection Program Management, NRR
U. Shoop (USS), Region III Coordinator, OEDO
W. Ruland (WHR), Project Directorate, Division of Licensing and Project Management, NRR
S. Sands, Project Manager, Project Directorate, Division of Licensing
Project Management, NRR
M. Satorius (MAS), Director, Division of Reactor Projects, RIII
S. Reynolds (SAR1), Deputy Director, Division of Reactor Projects, RIII
C. Pederson (CDP1), Director, Division of Reactor Safety, RIII
R. Caniano (RJC1), Deputy Director, Division of Reactor Safety, RIII
DRP Branch Chief
SRI, Perry
DRS Branch Chiefs (JFL, DEH, RDL, KXR, AMS1, SKO)
R. M. Lickus (RML2), Regional State Liaison Officer, RIII
PMNS
RIII Public Affairs (RJS2, VTM)
J. Kweiser (JRK1), ORA
P. Buckley (PLB1), ORA
C. Olteanu (CCO), TSS

NOTE: Attendance at this meeting by NRC personnel, other than those listed above, should be made known to Jan Strasma at 630-829-9663 by COB March 28, 2005. The NRC provides reasonable accommodation to individuals with disabilities where appropriate. If you need a reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting, or need this meeting notice or the transcript or other information from the meeting in another format (e.g. braille, large print), please notify the NRC's meeting coordinator. Determinations on requests for reasonable accommodation will be made on a case-by-case basis.

/RA by Monte Phillips acting for/

Approved by: _____
Christine A. Lipa, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 4

Distribution:

- B. Sheron (BWS), Associate Director for Projects Licensing and Technical Review, NRR
- L. Marsh (LBM), Director, Division of Licensing Project Management, NRR
- B. Boger (BAB2), Director, Division of Inspection Program Management, NRR
- U. Shoop (USS), Region III Coordinator, OEDO
- W. Ruland (WHR), Project Directorate, Division of Licensing and Project Management, NRR
- (Name of PM for respective site)** Project Manager, Project Directorate, Division of Licensing Project Management, NRR
- M. Satorius (MAS), Director, Division of Reactor Projects, RIII
- S. Reynolds (SAR1), Deputy Director, Division of Reactor Projects, RIII
- C. Pederson (CDP1), Director, Division of Reactor Safety, RIII
- R. Caniano (RJC1), Deputy Director, Division of Reactor Safety, RIII
- DRP Branch Chief
- SRI, **SITE NAME**
- DRS Branch Chiefs (JFL, DEH, RDL, KXR, AMS1, SKO)
- R. M. Lickus (RML2), Regional State Liaison Officer, RIII
- PMNS **(Meeting Notices only)**
- RIII Public Affairs (RJS2, VTM)
- J. Kweiser (JRK1), ORA
- P. Buckley (PLB1), ORA
- C. Olteanu (CCO), TSS

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\Branch TSS\EOC Mtg. Notices 2005.Per mn.wpd

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box "C" = Copy without attachment/enclosure "E" = Copy with attachment/enclosure "N" = No copy

OFFICE	RIII	RIII						
NAME	GRoach:co	CLipa						
DATE	03/ /05	03/ /05						

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY